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David and Tammy Cool (TF9241 

Certificate Number 5026, Ett~:tive 12/27/96 

12/11/97 The Division o f Administration sent tho 1997 RAF 
notice by certified mail. 

12/16/97 The USPS returned the unopened envelope staaped 
•return to sender* and •attempted, not known.* 

10/20/99 The Division ot Administration notified staff by 
me1110 that this company haa not paid its 1996 and 
1997 RAFs, plus statutory penalties and interest 
tor both years. 

10/27/99 I called the telephone number in KCD and the 
person answering the phone said David and TAIIIIIIy 
were not available . I lett a L.ossaqe toe one ot 
them to return my call. 
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DATE: Octobcr201h. 1991 

TO: Paula Isler 

FROM: Jackie Kniaht }if 
RE: RAP 11011 Pl)meMI - F7nt u1 t~/ 10 

PaW., ltiXbccl are eiabfy communication companies (lint Jet) the lam focwardina 10 your 
attention who have 110( paid their RAP for 1997 uof!Odays dale. laterest tbroup tblll CDd of 
OciOber is S$.00 and Peaalty is $12.50. I bave a10tal oo lhe bouom of e8dl sheet u 10 wt111 
amount a utility owes tblll Qvnmiaioo. I bave DOt mado copies. thaefixe you will need 10 keep 
the dlta for your files. 
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S.bould you have my q1dkma, pleue let me blow. 
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